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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Reminder COVID-19 guidance and information 
Monday, 28 June 2021 4:52:06 PM 

REMlNDER: Think before you click! This email oligm_ated from outside our orgru!isation. Only 
chck littles or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Iii] Iii] 
Click here t o view this email in your web browser. 

!Maintain COVID-safe workplaces 

ltII 

Reminder COVID-19 guidance and information 

A range of new COVID-19 restrictions have 

been introduced across the country that 

w ill impact many employers and workers. 
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Whether current rest rictions have 

changed in your location or for you r t eam, 

clients or customers, Comcare has 

guidance t hat can help: 

• Face masks - general information, plus an instructional poster on how to safely wea r 

a face covering poster 

• Maintaining a COVID-safe workplace - list of measures for workers and employers, 

plus a poster that can be displayed in t he workplace 

• Working from home or remotely guidance and checklist s - important ti ps for workers 

and employers on their roles and responsibilit ies 

• WHS duties and r isk management - important informat ion for employers. 

Training and education 

Workers, managers, and supervisors are encouraged to complete our self-paced online learning 

on how to safely wear face masks and ma intain a COVID-safe workplace. 

Safety and prevention in a pandemic -

PPE, Facemasks 

Managing work health safety (WHS) risks 

related to COVID-19 

Comcare will continue to monitor the evolving COVID-19 situation and issue further guidance as 

needed. In the meantime, for the latest news and developments, including current border 

closures and arrangements, please stay updated via the relevant state or t erritory government 

website and follow the public health advice in their jurisdiction . 

Comcare 



THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN R
ELE

ASED U
NDER 

THE FREEDOM
OF IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
 

BY THE DEPARTMENT O
F H

EALT
H 

FOI 2922 3 of 3 Document 1

Connect with us: comcare.gov.au 

Sender: Comcare, GPO Box 9905, Canberra, ACT 2601 

©2021 Commonwealth of Australia (Comcare) 

Please refer to our copyright not ice relating to the use of the information from th is email and the Comcare website. 

Read our .-UJuU4L.11"1'-"" regarding how your personal information is managed. 

Unsubscribe or u date our subscri tion references. 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Comcare 

s22 
Working trom home I Guidance and resources 
Wednesday, 21 July 2021 10:09:20 AM 

REMI:N"DER: Think before you click! This email 0Iigit1ated from outside our organisation. Only 
:click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Ill !fl 
Click here to view this email in your web browser . 

-----
orking from home: WHS gu idance and resources 

Working from home guidance 
With lockdowns and restrictions affecting our most populous states, Comcare is remind ing 

employers and workers about the need to manage risks for home-based work. 

FOi 2922 1 of 3 Document2 
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Health and safety obligations also apply to home-based work - a home workplace should meet 

the same requirements as any usual place of work. 

Comcare has a range of practical guidance and resources to help ensure safe and healthy remote 

work: 

• Working from Home guide for employers 

• Working from Home guide for employees 

• Working from home or remotely - guidance and checklist 

• Looking after your mental health - fact sheets 

• WHS duties and risk management 

• Maintaining a COVID-safe workplace 

Training and education 

Workers, managers, and supervisors are encouraged to complete our self-paced online learning 

on how to safely wear face masks and maintain a COVID-safe workplace. 

Safety and prevention in a pandemic -

PPE, Facemasks (4-minute micro-learn 

video) 

Ill 

Managing work health safety (WHS) risks 

related to COVID-19 (available on Comcare 

LMS) 

Ill 

These and other online courses are freely available and can be accessed from our learning 

management system, Comcare LMS {login or create an account). All of Comcare's education and 

training products are also listed on our website. 

Reminder: Employers are required to notify Comcare of all COVID-19 cases that are work-related, 

including cases acquired while working overseas, and should follow the public health advice in 

their jurisdiction. 

Comcare wil l continue to monitor the evolving COVID-19 situation and issue further guidance as 

needed. 

Comcare 
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From: Comcare 
To: s22 
Subject: Lvv11.r 1~ 1mporram reminder for employers and workers 

Friday, 2 July 2021 4:40:26 PM Date: 

REMI:N"DER: Think before you click! This email 0Iigit1ated from outside our organisation. Only 
:click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Click here to view this email in your web browser. 

!Maint ain COVI D- --sa_f_e_w_o_r-kp- I-ac_e_s 

lg] 

Maintaining COVID-safe workplaces during current 
outbreaks 
Comcare is reminding employers and workers to remain vigilant and maintain safe and hea lthy 

workplaces as the COVID-19 situation continues to evolve nationally. 
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There are varying public health orders in force across all jurisdictions, driven by outbreaks of a 

new strain of the virus. It is timely for employers to assess existing plans and controls and ensure 

they remain robust in the current environment. 

In particular, Comcare is encouraging employers to: 

• Review current COVI D-19 risk plans and consider their effectiveness as situations change in 

each state and territory 

• Continue to consult with workers to ensure that risks are being appropriately addressed 

• Refer to official state and territory government coronavirns information and public health 

Notifiable incidents 
Employers are also reminded to notify Com care of all COVI D-19 cases that are work-related, 

including cases acquired while working overseas, and should follow the public health advice in 

their jurisdiction. 

Comcare resources 
Comcare has extensive COVID-19 guidance and resources to support employers and workers, 

including: 

• WHS duties and risk management 

• Maintaining a COVID-safe workplace guidance 

• Maintaining a COVID-safe workplace poster 

• Working from home or remotely - guidance and checklists 

• Face masks and to how to safely wear a face covering poster 

• Looking after your Mental Health factsheets 

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
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Comcare w ill continue to monitor t he evolving COVID-19 situation and issue further guidance as 

needed. 

Comcare 
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